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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tra

cking Number

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

ignality and Registration Mark Serj
Nqtpaalyand Real 518214012
1. Alrcraft Make l\'/g}iie:l31 P-350 Series
PIPER il
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
GOLD COAST TURBINE INC Address 3526 MARSHA LN
2. Owner cty VEROQO BEACH state FLORIDA
Zip 32967-5654 country UNITED STATES
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
N [ |arFrame: (As described in Item 1 above)
O [] |POWERPLANT]
] [J  |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name QUEST AVONICS INC U. S. Certificated Mechanic ] Manufacturer
address 1550 S.W. 60th AVE Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty OCALA state Fl ORIDA || Certificated Repair Station QVNRS04L
Zip 34474 counry UNITED STATES Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

App. B

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43

L]

Signature/Date of Aythorize

/4

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is B Approved D Rejected

FAA FIt. Standards . A Persons Approved by Canadian

oy Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
) o Other (Specify)

FAA Designee ¢’ | Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Si re/
Desi?\j\ation No.
QVNR604L

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N9224Y February 28, 2022

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed King KT-79 Transponder.

Installed and tested Garmin GTX-335 ADS-B Compliant Transceiver in accordance with
Garmin GTX 3XX Part 23 AML STC Installation Manual PN 190-00734-10 and FAA Policy Notice No. N8900.362.

The GTX-335 was installed IAW Garmin STC SA01714WI. The installed ADS-B OUT system was
shown to meet the equipment performance requirements of 14 CFR part 91.227.

Change to Weight and Balance Data is negligible.

Performed an Electrical Load Analysis and found total load does not exceed 80% of rated
capacity.

Inserted FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement, Garmin Document No.
190-00734-15, Revision 5 dated June 1, 2021 in the Pilot's Operating Handbook.

Reference Instructions for Continued Airworthiness, Garmin Document No. 190-00734-11, Revision 8, dated June 1,

2021.
END

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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Hnited States of America
Bepartment of Transportation -- Hederal Aviation Administration

- Supplemental Type Certificate
R Nerreber saoimawt

s cer dyfboate isued f2  Garmin International, Inc.
1200 East 151 Street

Olathe, KS 66062
Hhorefore a3 ypecyfied Kereon meels the airworthiness reguirements of Furt 23 * of the Fodoral Apiation

Original Product--Tpype Certiftcate Mondorr  *Seeattached Approved Model List (AML) No.
2.4 SA01714WI dated May 1, 2013 or later FAA-
‘ approved revision for list of approved aircraft models

Model. and applicable airworthiness regulations.

Installation of Garmin transponders: (a) GTX 330/330D/33/33D or GTX 335/335R/335D/335DR with ADS-B Out functionality; (b)

GTX 345/345R/345D/345DR with ADS-B Out and In functionality; (c) GTX 335R/335DR with ADS-B Out functionality in select
airplanes installed with G950/G1000 systems; or (d) GTX 345R/345DR with ADS-B Out and In functionality in select airplanes

installed with G950/G1000 systems.
Data Réquired:
(1) Garmin Master Drawing List (MDL) 005-00734-04, Revision 1, dated May 1, 2013 or later FAA-approved revision.

(2) Garmin Airplane Flight Manual Supplement or Supplemental Airplane Flight Manual (AFMS), 190-00734-15, Revision 1,
dated May 1, 2013 or later FAA-approved revision.

(1) Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications must be determined by the installer.

(2) Aircraft installations involving the Garmin transponder models without an internal GPS require the previous installation of an
approved ADS-B position source. Refer to the design data specified in the Master Drawing List (MDL) listed above for specific

hardware and software requirements.

._%3 wz‘?fcﬂ/& and the Jzyyww‘dy ol ik ot Kz badis ﬁf Waa/?ﬁ’a/? remane e e%a[ m&/ﬁimzz{
tuspended, revofied or @ lerminalion dale i3 olfierwise estallished by e Heninistvator of the Foderal Hpiation

Dianse 0/ W&afa’o&' August 7, 2012 Date reissued.
v : .
Date of issuance: May 1, 2013 Dite amended-  April 29, 2014; March 8, 2016;

September 9, 2019

By direction of the Nebninistlrator

SR Bporall

(Signature)

JR Brownell
ODA STC Unit Administrator
ODA-240087-CE

Garmin Intemnational, Inc.

(Title)

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both,

FAA FORM B110-2{10-68) PAGE 1 of 3 PAGES This certificate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
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41200 East 1515t Street

_GARMI N. 5
P: 913-397-8200 F: 913-397-8282

July 11, 2018

Subject: Authorization for STC Use
AML STC SA01714WI

Garmin authorized dealers are hereby granted permission to use Garmin AML STC
SA01714WI data to modify aircraft.

Emmett Griffith
Director of Engineering
Garmin International, Inc.

20180711eg01
Page 1 of 1






Form Approved
e OMB No. 2120-0020

US. Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only

o Tanspon e (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

Office ldentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and
disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 for each
such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
. PIPER PA31P-350

1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark

31P-8414012 N9224Y

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner DO NASCIMENTO MARCIO KLEBIER 106-D RUE LEON BARBIER

CHATOU, FRANCE 78400
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification . 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) *** XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Avionics Masters U.S. Certified Mechanic Class |, II, Ltd. lll
1001 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 309 Foreign Certified Mechanic VIMRO095K
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 XX | Certified Repair Station
(954) 491-2580 Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have
been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

P

™ 721/ H e &

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Administrator
of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ‘Y) APPROVED [ REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards Other (Specii
BY Inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization r (Specify)

Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee XX | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Pant - P 2

ra
v

Date of Apprgval or Rejgction Certificate or
Designation No.
Z 7 / VIMRO95K
o

FAA Form :{31 (12-8/3) /



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is requmed aftach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

. PIPER ~ PA31P-350—- N9224Y — S/N 31P-8414012
MFG: MODEL: © WEIGHT: ARM:

REMOVED  KING KNS-81 5.0 68.0
KING KLN-94 30 64.0
KING KY-196 ©32 63.0
AMERIKING AK-950 ' 0.5 64.0
KING . KA-92 0.5 135.0
INSTALLED GARMIN GNS-530W 9.0 64.0
GARMIN GA-35 05 86.0

REMOVED KNS-81 RNV, KLN-34 GPS RECEIVER, KY-196, AND AK-950 ANNUNCIATOR SELECTOR FROM THE RADIO PANEL. REMOVED;
KING KA-92 GPS ANTENNA FROM CABIN OVERHEAD

INSTALLED GNS-530W IN EXISITNG SPACE IN THE RADIO PANEL. THE INSTALLATION IS APPROVED UNDER STC SA01933LA REV.
ORIGINAL, DATED NOVEMBER 6, 2006 AND THE ASOCIATED APPROVED MODEL NUMBER LIST. THE MODEL 530W IS ENROUTE,
TERMINAL, AND PRECISION APPROACH CERTIFIED. CONNECTION TO THE ALTITUDE ENCODER IS INSTALLED TO PROVIDE DIGITAL
ALTITUDE TO THE GPS RECEIVER. GNS 530W SYSTEM DATA IS DISPLAYED ON THE PILOT'S HSI AND THE DATA IS EITHER GPS OR|
VOR/LOC AS SHOWN ON THE DISPLAY ON THE GNS-530W. THE GNS-530W IS AN IFR APPROVED SYSTEM. THE EQUIPMENT WAS
INSTALLED I.AW. GARMIN INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N 190-00357-02 REV. B, DATED NOV, 2006. THE GA-35 GPS/WAS ANTENNA WAS
INSTALLED ON TOP OF THE CABIN IN PLACE OF THE EXISTING KING KA-92 GPS ANTENNA IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GARMIN
INSTALLATION MANUAL.

ALL WORK COMPLETED 1AW GARMIN INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N 190-00357-02 REV. B, DATED NOV, 2006, AND AC 43.13, 1B
Ch. 11, Sections 1,2,3,4,5,6,7; and AC 43.13 2B Ch. 1,2,3.

THE TOTAL ELECTRICAL LOAD IS LESS THAN ALTERNATOR CAPACITY.
1) THE GPS EQUIPMENT INSTALLED IS COMPATIBLE WITH ALL OTHER INSTALLED EQUIPMENT AND PREVIOUS ALTERATIONS.

2) THE EQUIPMENT INSTALLED HAS NO CERTIFIED PROPERTIES WHICH SHOULD ADVERSELY IMPACT CONTINUED SAFE FLIGHT| -
AND LANDING FOR ANY TYPE OF FLIGHT OPERATION APPROVED FOR THIS AIRCRAFT.

3) THE EQUIPMENT INSTALL WAS FLIGHT CHECKED AND PERFORMS ALL FUNCTIONS IN ACCQRDANCE WITH THE

B SPE ATIONS. | CERTIFY THAT THE FUNCTIONAL FLIGHT EVALUATION AS PERFORMED AND
SFALL E REQUIREMENTS OF AC20-1384¢ Z 7 \—(
LICENSE NO. 2 j ; DATE: __- Z- l

4) THE WT AND BALANCE AND EQUIPMENT LIST HAVE BEEN UPDATED TO REFLECT THE E UIPMENT ‘NSTALLED

5) CHAN TO OPERATIONAL LIMITATIONS AND AN APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT DATED: JULY 31,2009, HAVE BEEN|
ENTERED IN THE AIRCRAFT APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL OR OPERATING HANDBOOK.

6) AN ENTRY DOCUMENTING THIS INSTALLATION AND IFR APPROVAL STATUS HAS BEEN MADE IN THE AIRCRAFT LOG.
7) COMPLETED COMPASS SWING AND CALIBRATION.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS: REFERENCE GARMIN P/N 190-00357-02 REV. B, DATED NOV, 2006,
KRR IHXOOKAKAK KOO AKICIOOOKK XXX K END: XXX

*U.S.GPO: 1990-0-568-012/40004




1001 W. Cypress Creek Rd., SUITE 309
FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33309
Phone: (954) 491-2580 Fax:  (954)491-5279

April 1,2014

Federal Aviation Administration
Aircraft Registration Branch, AFS-750
PO Box 25504
Oklahoma City, OK. 73125
To Whom It May Concern:
The following paperwork is being submitted for filing.
1. 337 for N9224Y, Do Nascimento Marcio Klebier, for filing. Dated MAR/27/2014
If you should have any questions please call me at (954) 491-2580.
Thank You!

Sincerely,

Charles L. Hunt Jr.






Q

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in. a civil penalty for each
such violation. (48 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
NG224Y -\ - 31P-8414012 )
1. Aireraft  [gae ~[Model Series
PIPER ; PA31P-350 Mojave
Name (As shown on reglstral/on certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 106-D Rue | eaon Barhier
2 Owner ) cty  Chatou state France
Do Nascimento, Marcio Kleber . HOY 1 & Tl 78400 Country France
__3. For FAA Use Only
The data identified herein complies with the applicable
. airworthiness requirements and is approved for the
above described aircraft, subject to conformity
inspection by a person authorized in § 43.7ﬂ.
ate: W98 napector Aoy (2lare?  psey bepo-15
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
O [l POWERPLANT]
] [0  |proPeLLER n
Type
. D D APPLIANCE Manu:facturer )
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Sun Aviation Inc. U. S. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
address 3102 Cherokee Drive - Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
¢ty Vero Beach stato L, v | Certificated Repair Station
zip 32961 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization ECWD470D

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authopzed

per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O

J/ -2 20 //

7. A;

roval for Return to Seryy{e

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified be

v, the unit identified in ﬂem 5 was inspected in the manner prescnbed by the

- Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and i (V] Approved [:] Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards ' . P Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer | Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

BY ) L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee ¥’ | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

. t -
Certificate or Signature/Rate of Authorized Individual - o e
. N . - i~y 4 "}
Designation No o :}y’:s:‘, i 'é 4 / /
[ECWD470D . 2

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is requtred attach addmona/ sheets Identtfy with aircraft nallonallty and registration mark and date work completed )

N9224Y I_ZZ -2/

_ Nationality and Registration Mark Date .
A satisfactory flight check was conducted on the Bendix/King KLN-94 GPS system previously installed by FAA Form
337 dated August 19, 2011 The GPS system was found to meet the system accuracy requirements of AC 20-138B,
chapter 20.

FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement dated OCT 31 2011 __was installed into the Aircraft's Approved
Flight Manual . . .

Removed Placard "GPS FOR VFR'YSE/ONEYH stitw =g i ainsen boititnobi eisn an¥
oty YT havoyges o b »,wmmm,rn 2oRUGTION G

Installation is in compllance with FAR 23. 1301"23%1'309‘and’23 114342000 Dradnseab svods
A i b ’nn?s'h a02¥80 € v noitosge

Attachment Operatl nal Flight Check Data ‘Work_ Sheet . ) 1o
. s‘. :l} T8 ‘F" ‘Qé"”?gf "" TS TR A s .EN!B:J‘;'Q&“, T *f f‘:‘}‘m 0;,”

wanP
ASO-FSDO-15

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




of Transportation
Federal Avlation
Administration

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
e T
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Usa Only

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
, N9224Y 31P-8414012
1. Aircraft  igoie Model Series
PIPER PA31P-350 Moijave
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
) . Address 106-D Rue | eon Barhier
2. Owner ciy  Chatou state France
Do Nascimento, Marcio Kleber Zp 78400 Country France
3. For FAA Use Only
The data identified herein complies with the applicable alrworthiness
requirements and is approved for the above described aircraft, subject
to conformity inspection by a pumanhonzod in§43.7.
v—\ '
/ / \ O_}\ Tony Alfaya
Date: _g_i%_.A_ inspector: )} e Principal Avionics Inspector
=~ D
4. Type * 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

| AIRFRAME

(As described in Item 1 above)

O |0 |rowereranT
O [J  |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

name  Sup Aviation Inc

address 3102 Cherokee Drive

U. S. Certificated Mechanic

] Manufacturer

ciy Vero Beach state FL___

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

C. Certificate No.

zp 32961 Counry USA

¢ | Certificated Repair Station

Certificated Maintenance Organization

ECWD470D

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B D

§-19-]1

/] 7. Approval for Retufh to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons speciﬁe‘é below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/] Approved [] Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards ) . - Persons Approved by Canadian
By Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
: . o Other (Specify)
FAA Designee v | Repair Station Inspection Authorization ‘
Certificate or Signature/Date of

Designation No.

Ecwd Y70 D

g-15-1/

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

JEE,



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and regrstratlon mark and date work completed.)
N9224Y :

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Installed Placard on Pilot Instrument panel for Bendix/King KLN94 GPS Stating "GPS FOR VFR USE ONLY"
END

2T il RCs0RQas A v delEn 00 e st R T
rnsax-ts«e. YN Lsetinab w3 o 30 havetin, a baw pinsen, 0
L8R Ao boriantiun cogtaq & G4 aoibegers oot

MRS ETR e L

[[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




T UL 21X 8% geT 0o g
Q Form Approved
i MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

of ronsporichon

Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and A
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421)
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

C43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision thereof) for instructions
. Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Office Identification
ze 7/ o/l

Make Model
. PIPER PA31P-350
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
31P-8414012 N9224Y
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Eid-Co Construction 1701 32nd Avenue S
Fargo ND 58103

3. For FAA Use Only

The altesation/dataidentified herein complies with the applicable
airworthiness requirements and is approved for the above
described aircraft subject to conformity inspection by a persor

authorized in F R43,SW
/2P e L,
Gam—

Dals ¢ GL-FSDO-2 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type

PLIANCE

AP c Manufacturer

6. Conforntity Statement

A. Agency’'s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

1722 23RD AVENUE N
FARGO ND 58102

FARGO AERO TECH, INC.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

PR5R129N

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

Date

D. lcertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Re

gulations and that the information

[0-2-9 &

Signature of Authorized Individual

fvners O (3 abobian

7. Approval for Reﬁlrn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4

was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED 0O REJECTED
: Other (Specif,
rrg/g;cl:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
: . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

0-Q-98

Designation No.

PRSR (311

Signature of Authorized Individual

Gvvey 0. s 0ubie:

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

NOTICE

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1.

Revise weight and balance

I hereby certify that the above mentioned equipment has been tested in accordance
with avialable manufactures procedures and found to operate within set limits

tested for noise and pperation per part 23, and 1309 test ok.
Signed h/j$[9¢°4;4//?42}14&0 for Way-Point Avionics, Inc.

Installed KLN89B GPS PN 066-01148-0101 (TSO C129 Class Al), KA92
PNO71-01553-0200 (TSO C129), AIS 200-35 relay box, Eaton 582/584 switches/
annunciators as follows: King PN 031-00785-0712 Nav/GPS switch/annunciator,

PN 031-00785-0762 MSG/WPT annuciator & PN 031-00785-0767 GPS APR/ARM/ACTV switch
per mfg installation manual PN006-10522-0001 Rev 1 dated June 1995

Locations - KLN89B installed in radio stack, KA92 installed on top fuselage
station 121 switches and annunciators installed in pilots view =

on center pilots panel.

Installed per AC43.13-2A ch2 per 21, 22, 23, ch 3 par 39 (b) & AC20-138.--
Done IAW FAR 23.1301 & 23.1309.

Weight & balance amended & logbook entry made.

Approved flight manual supplement provided and Operators Handbook supplied.
This is done as a follow on to STC SA00244WI-D.

Tested static system & integrated system per FAR 43 App E to 25000 ok.

/25 (D,
VA — PS5D130N

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

%U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




“x 3 - AUB 1948 24 JN - - 24 JUN 198
Form Approved
gwmm MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oMm8 N‘;:r‘:i:‘l’fi o
of Trensportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Sifica identitication
oy L2 ot

and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (43 U.S.C. 1421
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

/
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereoff for instructions

). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Make Model
PIPER PA31R350
1. Alreratt Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
31P-8414012 N9224Y B
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner EID-CO CONSTRUCTION 1701 32ND AVENUE SOUTH
FARGO ND 58103

. 3. For FAA Use Only
aliesation/dataidentified harein complies wi :
;ihr\?/onhiness requirements and is .approved.forbthe a;:vi
described aircraft subject to conformity inspection by a persgr.
authorized in FAR 43, section 43

—/7/F
Da 4. Unit Identitication 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

U S Certificated Mechanic

FARGO AERO TECH, INC.

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

1722 23RD AVENUE N

PR5R129N

Certificated Repair Station

FARGO ND 58102 - . X

Manufacturer

D. Icertify thattherepair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of

it(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
b (I Bl

1-30-9% L (
7. Approval for Rel;(ﬁt To Service

74
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below. the unit identified in item 4 was ins,

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED 03 REJECTED

pected in the manner prescnibed by the

lEAA FIt. Standards |
| Inspector i
BY T . :

i
}FAA Designee

Manufacturer Inspection Authorization

Person Approved by Transport

D ¢ Repair Statron Canada Arrworthiness Group

Other (Specify)

Date of Approval or Rejection

1398

i Certificate or
Designation No.

Peae\aan/

Signature of Authorized Individual

e 0. £ 00 Len

FAA Form 337 .-, uu,




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space s required, attach additional sheets. Identify vnith aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed sigtronics innercom model SPA-600TSO, S.N.1101386 in lower

center dash position. Installed IAW installation and wiring provided with
unit. Install head phone jacks in ash tray locations for seat #3, 4, 5, 6.
Run multi-stran wiring in side walls as needed. #1, 2 seat mike Jjacks stay
as original locations.

Installation accomplished IAW manufactures data and AC43.13-2A CHA 2, (A) 1-6,
22, 23, 25.

Revise weight and balance

I hereby certify that the above mentioned equipment has been tested in
accordance with avialabie manufactures procedures and found to operate within
set 1imits tested for noise and operation per part 23. 1301, and 1309

test ok.

Signed 4 (232,,—for Way-Point Avionics, Inc.
C/ PS5D130N

1 Additional Sheets Are Attached

AU.S5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




Q

US Department
of Transportahon

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

13

Office Identification

Gl 1Y

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law {49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1.000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Aircraft PIPER PA31P
- Alrera Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
31P-8414012 N92244
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner EID-CO 1701 32 AV. S
FARGO N.D. 58103
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) ~o
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

FARGO AERO TECH
1722 23RD AV. N.
FARGO. N.D.

58102

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

|| X | certificated Repair Station

PR5R129N

Manufacturer

D. 1certify that therepair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date

[2-3(-1¢1

Signature of Authorized Individual

M@. Bobolion

proval for Return“‘o Service

is YAAPPROVED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and O REJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards
Inspector
BY

Manufacturer

Inspection Authorization

FAA Designee S( Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Other (Specify)

Date of Approval or Rejection

[2-3(-24

Certificate or
Designation No.

PRR |3/

Signature of Authorized Individual

ey . 8 00u07

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
INSTALL J.P.I. ENGINE MONITOR SYSTEM

PéN. 104590 - EOM 7606C, S.N. 2378,

IAW STC SA2586NM, & DATA PROVIDE WITH

INSTALLATION DATA PACKET DATED 6-17-99
REVISE W&B DATA

END

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached

%U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992~769-012/60157
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23 NOV 1000

Q

US Department

Federal Aviation
Adminlstration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
of ransportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identificatio

c=r- 2P <p

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49U.8.C. 1421
tor each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

74

Make Model
. PIPER PA31P-350
1. Aireraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
31P-8414012 24Y
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner EID-CO CONSTRUCTION 1701 32ND AVENUE SOUTH
) FARGO ND 58103
The kessiondataicentiieaneremn compres Wine appicahls = Faa Use only
atrworthi U—10T - INeabove

described aircraft subject to conformity inspection by a person
authorized in FAR 43, section 4

7 f2. ,&dﬂ
ate - GL-FSB0-21
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER -
Type
APPLIAN
PPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformtity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

8. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

FARGO AERO TECH

> INC.

1722 23RD AVENUE N

FARGO ND 58102

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

PR5R129N

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

X | Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D lcertity that the repair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

J- 119

Signature of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Returfl To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 wa
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis XX APPROVED

s inspected in the manner prescribed by the
0O REJECTED »

FAA FIt. Standards

. L Other (Specity)
Inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY
arDessnee | X |Repssiin | | BSnon sppiereaty Tranepen
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

J-9-q1

Designation No.

()es‘m i

FAA Form 337 (12.g8)

%o,ﬁm@e%




NOTICE ¢

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(1f more space s required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Reinstalled WX-900 stormscope that had been removed. Display mounted in dash, cable
run down right side wall, antenna mounted in aft belly, ail in previous locations.
Install WX-900 display S.N. FNP06302162, WX-900 antenna S.N. FNA06302110.
Complete system install IAW BFG stormscope series II weather mapping .system,
manual 78-8060-6104 (RevB) 4-12-97. A1l system checked IAW manual check out
procedures. Other referance used AC43-13-1A, AC43.13-2A Cha 2, Cha 3, W&B,
equipment list updated. o

I hereby certify that the above mentioned equipment has been tested in accordance
with avialable manufactures procedures and found to operate within set limits tested

for noise and operation-per part 23. 1301, and 1309 test ok. .
Signed 1472§;zf§%; for Way-Point Avionics, Inc.
P PS5D130N ™ . ~ T

END

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

@ U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1992-769-012/60157




12 1998 0 4 FEB 1999
s * Form Approved
| MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OME No. 2120.0620
b (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Office. Identifical]
ot e BT oy

for each violation (Section 901 of Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereoBAor ifistructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Make Piper Mode!l PA31P-350
1. Aircraft Serial No. 31P-8414012 Nationality and Registration Mark N9224Y
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerfificate)
EID Co. 1701 32 Ave. S.
2, Owner Fargo ND 58103-5936

C aHoTnE
UI LAY

. For FAA Use Only

described aircraft subj

ject to conformity inspection by a pegsor.
authorized in FAR 43, secti L

ate
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME (As described in Iftem 1 above) XXX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Aircraft Services U.S. Certificated Mechanic

3801 20th St. N Foreign Certificated Mechanic

AVRR287C

Fargo, ND. 58102 X | Certified Repair Station

Manufacturer

information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

LS 5T

7. Approval for Return To Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis JZ"APPROVED 0O REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector
BY FAA Designee X | Repair Station Person Approved by
Transport Canada
Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
P ;7 AVRR287C

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

N9224Y Piper PA31P S/N 31P-8414012

Unit installed in same location. With no structural changes.
Provided equipment list update, weight and balance change negligible.

CRS PS5D103N

%MWQ

E

(If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed Sigtronics intercom control previously installed per 337 dated 7-9-98 By Fargo Aero Tech.

Installed Gulfcoast GCA-600 intercom control all previously installed wiring reused.

All wiring and functional ﬁ required by Part 23.1301 and 1309 performed by Waypomt Avionics

O Additional Sheets are Attached
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US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

Form Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

=22/

Q"

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for inguctions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Eid-Co Construction

Make Model
PIPER PA31P-350
. Aircraf
1 reraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
31P-8414012 224Y
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner

1701 32nd Avenue S
Fargo ND 58103

3. For FAA Use Only

The attesation/dataidentified herein complies with the applicable
ainvorthiness requirements and is approved for the above
described aircraft subject to conformity inspection by a persor.

auwud in FAR43, s%
e Ay

S per /PP
7.0 L /‘/ LS.

7 ate < GL-FSDO-21 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X

POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conforniity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

FARGO AERO TECH, INC.
1722 23RD AVENUE N
FARGO ND 58102

U.8. Certificated Mechanic PR5R1 29N
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
X | Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. lcertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the\rgquirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation R
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

egulations and that the information

Date

[0-3-98&

Signature of Authorized Individual

bvnes Q. B aboliam

7. Approval for Reﬁ/m To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED 0O REJECTED

pected in the manner prescribed by the

Designation No.

10998 PR5R (371

Other (Specif;
E,/;geil:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specity)
BY
FAA Designee ¥ |Repair Station ggﬁ:ga%m%‘ﬁ& ggslré?ggg”
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (12-8g)

Gvoey @. G e ubiy




NOTICE ;

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraftrecord. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. Installed KLN89B GPS PN 066-01148-0101 (TSO C129 Class Al), KA92
PNO71-01553-0200 (TSO C129), AIS 200-35 relay box, Eaton 582/584 switches/
annunciators as follows: King PN 031-00785-0712 Nav/GPS switch/annunciator,

PN 031-00785-0762 MSG/WPT annuciator & PN 031-00785-0767 GPS APR/ARM/ACTV switch
per mfg installation manual PN006-10522-0001 Rev 1 dated June 1995

2. Locations - KLN89B installed in radio stack, KA92 installed on top fuselage
station 121 switches and annunciators installed in pilots view’ :
on center pilots panel.
3. Installed per AC43.13-2A ch2 per 21, 22; 23, ch 3 par 39 (b) & AC20-138:-
4. Done IAW FAR 23.1301 & 23.1309. ‘ ‘
5. Weight & balance amended & logbook entry made.
6. Approved flight manual supplement provided and Operators Handbook supplied.
7. This is done as a follow on to STC SAQ0244WI-D.

8. Tested static system & integrated system per FAR 43 App E to 25000 ok.

Revise weight and balance

I hereby certify that the above mentioned equipment has been tested in accordance
with avialable manufactures procedures and found to operate within set limits

tested for noise and perat n per part 23, and 1309 test ok.
Signed /jfjbttfgﬁ//p for Way-Point Avionics, Inc.
PS5D130N

{0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

#U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769~012/60157




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 3° DATE: ¢-37-93

Form Approyed

_5120-002
~ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION omB N;Q‘:i:‘l’lo —
(Airtframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ﬁ_?;é‘:'é‘caﬂ se Only
INSTRUCTIONS: Prmt ortype all entries. See FAR43.9, FAR 43'Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421) Failure fo report can resultin acivil penalty nottoexceed $1,000
for each such violation (Sectlon 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1858).-,

‘Make."™ P/”Z—'/Q  - : ‘ Moderﬁ-?//oz 3{5
Senal “No: 34/4/0/2 T ;-7 R <y§ter?§iezg|§;;Vj;Mark.

(As ShOW" on registzation certificate) Address (As-shown on registration cemfgafe )
/i /é/f/ J c/odb S0l Wit S D
. | fLesCoTl, S
C o . § & 20/

3. For FAA Use Only

. 4.: Unit Identification 5. Type

Make' - CL s 7T Model Serial No. "Repair | Alteration

JArrRanE: . sesdasecerssosiseres|AS AOSCIDEA in 1M 1 ADOVE) werassosarrorrosaree

JPOWERPLANT

PROPELLER

: Type’
Japruiance

Manufacturer

6.  Conformity St:

A. Agency's Name and Address B Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

ﬂ Z,al""' Flfélf'r -SCW‘" U.S. Certificated Mechanic

e ‘M“’J‘/ i L Foreigit Certifi Mechanic Wkﬂ/j/ 4

‘egs‘ ’ z‘ N ’éeni!icaled Repair Station .
o gz, #30f

Manufacturer

D. |certity that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above gnd described on the reverse orattachments‘hereto
have been made in accordance with the requtrements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedgraf Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date ) ‘Signature q

2-27-72—

-7.- Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons sp’eciﬁgd below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration'and is- JSXAPPROVED O REJECTED :

FAAFit. Standards’ Other (Specify)
Inspector

BY /
FAA Designee X Repair Station E:ﬁ:;a%%%ﬁ%:gs:%?ggo
Date of Approvai orRejectiorf' " { Certificate or Signature of Authorized

'2_'7_7 —7L_— De?patlon No.

- FAA Form 337 (12-88)

P
w b

Manufacturer Inspection Authorization




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO:” 3- DATE: ¢-27-92

NOTICE

Wenght and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be ¢
compatible w:?h aIl prewous alterations'to assure continued conformity w:lh the apphcable airworthiness requirements.

fe. Descﬁp\lon ot Work Accompiished o - a »
{If more space is required, attach additional sheats. Identily with a:rcralt na!; ality and r'egi's!ralion mark and date work completed.)

//Vf//h?’tA B/Zﬁc/(/gﬂ’ /%/.g fém/,‘ /55‘)/
o 5rc ALy Ip 1.




FAA A1RCRAFT REGISTRY
CAERA KO. 5 DAIf: 7-/ /- ?
——

- REC EiV
ARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAT , Form Agproved
FE:;L AVATON Anmms::f:cn - NQv 9 1884 Budger Berecs No. 04-Roso.1

. MAJOR REPAIR AND AlTERAﬂoq’ FOR PAA USE ONLY
(Airframe, °aworplunt, Propeller, or App g\:Fo DO-2 (S4C) OFfice 'DEN"H,C AT'O"%“ GAbg
entries, See FAR 43.9. FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entri
for instructions ead dispojition of this form.

1 (or subsequent revision theteof)

MAKE - ‘ MODEL
MOJAVE PA31P-350

_ PIPER . . Lo
1 ARGAFT (ot NO. v i NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

31P- 84140‘1'2 USA N9224Y
ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

NAME (As shown an ngktrunon olmﬁeun) .-

S 4535 W. Sahara Ave. Ste, 105-3B

SYSTEMS RESEARCH CORPORATION Las Vegas, NV 89102
j 3 FOR FAA USE (JHLY

4. GNIT TOBNTFIATION

MODEL

SERIAL NO.

M (As describad in ifem 1 above)

. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
il B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A, AGENCYS NAME AND ADDRES$ i
V.5, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
CRS 40420 Airome Clos B

EXECUTIVE WINGS INC . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC i
4985 E. Anderson Ave. - XX | cenniricateD nerain sTarion x“"?‘“m"";ﬁ
Fl"eS no, ) CA 93727 -‘l MANUFACTURER il

identified in item 4 aboye and described on the reverse or

D. 1 cenify that the repalr nnd/ox nlternion mde to the unit(s)

e in with the req; of Part 43 of the U.S, F, Federal Aviation Regulationg
and that the lnfomuion furnished, herein_ is true and cotrect to the best of my knowledge.
: . SIGNATUR

DATE

NOVEMBER 06, 1984

T RPPROUAL FOR SEroch 1 e

the unit identified in item 4 wu

to the auth ified bel
v Aduminiyergtor it Pgm;l Aviarion v ion and is _[NYAPPROVED []
oma Specit]

PAA RLT, §TANDARDS manuracruRer || inseection AUTHORIZATION

BY cmw DEPARTMENT
INSPECTOR

PAA mm mm'sin'ﬂon :

DATE OF APPROVAL OR . |CERTFICATE OR HORTZED 1N wu:u
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO,

11-06-84 - ~404-20 %

FAA Form 337 (7-s7)

%ted in the manner prelcnbed by




r -

T | FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
;"| CAMERA NO. 5 DATE:

e oo CNOTICE - - e ‘
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
‘An alteration must be compatible with" all -previous. alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable birwor!hin;ess”'re‘c;uirt_ériiégifs_’, Pl e e S {_X

X

T~

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK NCCOMPLISHED (lf more spa'cé is réquir,ed; aftach qddiﬁonal sheets. ’ldeni{'p; with air- -

craft naﬁonqlity and- r_evg__is,fq':}__ioyn/ mark arid' date _y(orl;“cpmplefed‘.)

:In;§§?1edAihé;fplloﬁinﬁ.éQQig@éﬁf;\; L

L Installed King KGR-356 Radar Graphics Unit. S

The KﬁRf}J"fwas;iﬁsﬁalled“in the center jn§trument panel.
A1 work was péffdfﬁédliﬁ ccordance with AC43.13-1A Chapter ‘113
AC43.13-2A Chapters 1 and 2-and manufacturers installation manual .

"

. i . that the maximum continuous electrical Toad 'does not exceed 80%
* » “: of -the combined rated alternator output.

An electFical load analysis was performied and it was. determined

New weight and balance data was computed and the results enteréd
in the .aircraft-Togbook.. .

.

e
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 3

o

DATE: 7- /7 T

7

Form Approved

Budget Bureau No. 04—R0055/

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicable izoms)

I - - lNSTIUCTIdNS——Prmt or type. Do not write in shaded areas; these
DEPARTMENT: OF TRANSPORTATION e are for FAA use only. S\lb?;lit original only to an authorized FAA
FEDERAL 'AVIATiq_N ADMINISTRATION o Reprc’seqrativ;. If a diq’onal space is reql:lired, use an attachment.
APP“C_ATION_ FOR AlRWOR“‘HNESS (ER"HCATE . Es;l?&e;ll:.l flight permits complete Sections II and VI-or VII as’
2 |1+ REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME ( mabe ) 3: AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFG. | FAA CODING.
8| no22s4y Piper ’ PA-31P-350 1983 | 7,3 7/)
gg S. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (make) 7. TEE%NE;_AZCEOL DE‘?IENAABON R AR
E“é 31P-8414012 Lycoming . r"r'T; r:l.r-\ Y2AN “f’/ﬁ—?g L
< 0 | B. NUMBER OF ENGINES 9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (ke 107" PROPELLER MODEL BESIGNATION 1. AIRCRAFT IS
= . ‘Hartzell HC-I3YR-2UF/FCT854K "
< Two artize I AL I /D T O [ *MY&%WYI IMPOR
1o LI [0 WA A TTIN 0 N

AL 4] | STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT. ( Indicate category) | y]NORMAL [ Jurury T Tacrosanc | [ranspor] ouper | Jsaucon
Bl |SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check apprapriate items)
21  [ummeo ;
a 2 L _
1] . 1 CLASS |
" PROVISIONAL (Indicate clas;) »
ES 2 CLASS 0
g B ] ] ] asRicutrure & pest control 2 AERIAL SURVEYING] 3 A SN
2 :f“gfdcfﬂfdg{"d""" # 010 4] [roRest (Wit iife comerration ) ‘5] [pamoLune 6 [WEATHER CONTROL
o 9 OTHER ( Specify ) »,
-
g 1] |RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMEN] -2 AmATEUR BUIT, | 3:]  exrimmon
.E_ IE’,‘";‘R'”'"‘E",”::,S’"‘/”"" aperation(s) |3 RACING 5 cREW TRAINING | 6 MKT. SURVEY
= B : . TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR
v : ) 17| | FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE
= SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ( Indicate
aperation to be conducted then complete 2] | EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER
i‘:;’;:’ "‘l J VI s applicable on 3 OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAX, CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
‘4]  |peuveriNG OR ExpORT [:5]  [propuction rucH Testing
[+ ! 6 ] MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check appropriate Restricted Operation and Standard or Limited as applicable above)

OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

A. REGISTERED OWNER ( As shown on Certificate of Aircraft Registration)

IF DEALER, CHECK HERE —— | XX

NAME
Piper Aircraf

t Corporation

ADDRESS

Lock Ha&en, Pennsylvania

17745

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (Check applicable blocks and complese items as indicated)

. | «wnd Revisson No.)
X

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET (Gire Ni

ASEA

Rev, 17

0.
*

AIRWORTHINESS. DIRECTIVES ( Check if all applicable AD's complied with and gire

afex latest AD No.) 82-27-

13.

AIRCRAFT UISTING ( Gire puge Nofs).)

N/A

N/A

SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (List number of each STC incorporated)

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

T

CHECK IF RECORDS N
COMPLIANCE WITH
X | Far 91.173

TOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS— EXDENME X KEAD Y,
0 ’

3o renewed

EXPERIMENTAL ONLY — Enfer ho,

N/A

urs flawn shice last certificate issued

D. CERTIFICATION—] hereby
Federal Aviation Administrati

certify that I am the owner (or his a ent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft i; registered with the
fgthe Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and a
and eligible for the airworthi

on in accordance with Section 501 of
tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy

pplicable Federal Aviation Regula-
ificate requested.

DATE OF APPLICATION

July 29, 1983

NAME AND TITLE ( Prént or pe,
Pauf Demko, 5r.

D Qrder &

Dol

Dent

W)

AN
)

0

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED

AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: ( Complete

this section only if FAR 21.183 (d) applies)

2 Certificate No. )}

FAR PART 121 OF 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Gire B
f

g

5 CERTIHCATEQ MECHANIC (Gite e
. 3 Certificate No.) i k)

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Gire Certificate
Ne.)

VERIFICATION

. INSPECTION
AGENCY

-

5
LS
DAl

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER ( Gire Nurme of Firm)
o
. o]

TE . TITLE N

SIGNATURE

(Check ALL applicable blacks) 1 find that the aircraft described in Sectio

requested, or Amend

Section VI| was conducted by: D FAA Inspector;

mant or modification of its current airworthiness certificate.
certificate holder under [] FAR é5,

n | or VIl meets the requirements for: [X] The certification

Inspection for a special flight permit under
[:TFAR 121 or 127, or [_].FAR 145.

FAA

EPRESENTATIVE
TIFICATION

A

DATE

8-4-83

DISTRICT OFFICE

ANE-MIDO #81

- | DESIGHERE SIGNA

Charles funter,”dr.

NO.

.| FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

-
i
"
Y

D.M.I.R. AEA-1536

“sz, Farm 8130-6 (7=70)




"

TAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 5 DATE: 7—/7— %7

A, MANUFACTURER
NAME T

B. PRODUCTION BASIS ( Cbetk applicable llm;)

PRODUCTION CERTFICATE ( Give pmdutmn rtrhﬁrale rmmb‘lr)
TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY - ’

APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SVSTEM

C. GIVE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERA“NG NEDS -
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITIE ( Print o fype) = B o SIGNATURE

FLIGHT TESTING

V1. PRODUCTION -

A. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT
REGISTERED OWNER

.

BUILDER (Make) -

SERIAL NUMBER i L REGISTRATION MARK
R . - E .

B. DESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT
FROM

C. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS EQUIPMENT
| [ewor T Jcoemor | [navicator | | omer (speripy)
D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

5

VI "SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT PURPASES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

IF. CER‘I'IFICAIION—Lh&EB'y certify that I am the reglstm.ﬂ owner (or his agent) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is reg:stered
. with the Federal -Aviation-Administration in accordance with, Section*501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and applicable Federal Aviation,
: |Regulitions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is'airworthy for the flight described. .

o |pATE. LT t.w”NAMEANDTI'I’\E(PﬂnIWI)pc} T L E - | SIGNATURE

A. Operating Limitati and ‘Marki in C i - G. Statement of Conformity, FAA Form. 317 ( Attach when regiiired)

91.31 os Applicable * ' ) _ | H. Foreign Airworthiness Cerhﬁcuhqn for Import Aircraft ( Attuch when
8. Current O ing Limitations Attached - : required )

C. Data, Drawings, Photogrophs, etc..( Attach. uben reqlured) I..Previaus Airworthiness Certificate Issued in Accordance with_
D. Current Weight and Bal Information’ Available in Aircraft FAR = CAR (Original attached)
E. Maior Repair and Alferation, FAA 337 (Attach when required) | : .L Current Airworthi ifi tssued in Accord with
F. This Inspaction Recorded in Aircraft Records . FAR 21 TR?(h‘ - (Caﬁ] attached )

‘DOCUMENTATION
i{FAA use only)

Vil AItRWORYNlNISS

w 1975-6.?.0.-1708~WB'18- 224/178




Y
AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ‘
:::mu NO. % DATE: /- / /- T

ET =

PRl
s
UNITED STATES of AMERICA

ORTATION -FEDERAL AYIATION ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE

4. CATEGORY

RORMAL

1. NATIONALITY AND
REGISTRATIDN MARKS

"5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS }J 0E~

. This airwarthiness certificote/Is ixsyed Pursuant-1g: 1958 and cerfifies that, as of the
dote of issuance, the aireraf) 1ol which issued Rag* Beg ted o conform tc the type certificate
ﬂur-l::‘,e!o be in c:ndi!lio ,fg%:'f; operation, - ‘Et::ﬁe\ en “shi the “requiremerts of the ppplicable
Somprehensive and detai|  ail inesy 03" providsd
Aviation, except gs nated [lrerain. WQ\;_};‘,/\" At

vention an International Civil
Exceptions: ‘L‘_—) :

4 "=
 date is otheruiil cstablished by the Admini ,
ve as | “the: imainfenance, Provenfativé main - and olterations are
with Boris 21, 43, ang 91 of the Federql Avnq’\ﬁ/nn/" lations, ax appropriate, and the
fted St } i\

the Uity .

QESIGNAT!UN NUMBER
DHMIR AEA-1536
i

Any alteration, reproduction, ay be Punishable by o fine not exceedin
CATE MUST BE DISPLAYED
NS, .

ar misuse of this cers
Prisonment nof exceedin,

ot
g 3 years, or both, THiS CERTIFi
ANCE WiTH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIO]

FORMERLY FAA FOrRM 1362

9 $1,000, or im.
IN THE AlRCRAFT IN ACCORD.
(7-67)




7-/7-

7 DATE:

FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO,




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA KO, 5 DATE: /- /7- ?0’

UNITED.STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF: fRAN§PORTATIQN

o EEDERAL AVMTII?N ADMINISTRATION
'STATEMENT.'OF CONFORMITY

Form Approved Budget
Burcau No. 04-RO146

-SECTION I = AIRCRAFT

. MAKE .
Piper

2. MODEL

PA-31P-350

semaLwo. 3TP-BATAOIZ

4. REGISTRATION. NO N9224Y
- e

. MAKE

SECTION 11— ENGINE

2. MODEL

. SERIAL NO.

- S,EVCTIDN‘ iil - PROPELLER

. MAKE

2. HUB MODEL

. BLADE MODEL

. HUB SERIAL NO.

. BLADE SERIAL_NOS.

SECTION 1V ~ CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that:
[C] A. I have complied with Section 21.33(a).

+ by the manufacturer to a ﬁnal'o'peratignal'check an
=3 B E :

Deviations:

m B. The aircraft described above, produced under type ceruﬁcale unly (FAR 21 Subparl F), conforms to its type cerut’xca!e.
is in a condition for safe operation and was flight checked an__
"asle operation ¢ B-4ufih,)

|_'__] C. The engine or propeller Qescﬁtied above, presented h*e’xf_jewith for type certification, conforms to the type design therefor.

D D. ;nxe engine or propeller described above hroduced under type certificate only (FAR 21 Subpart F), conforms to its type
certificate and is in a condition for safe operation. The engine or,- if applicable, the variable pitch propeller was subjected

(Date) -

b

s i

ORGANIZATION

SIGNATURE OF CERTIFIER B TITLE o .
. &;ﬂph L BestW‘fM Director, Quality Assurance

Piper A1rcraft COrporatmn ;

DATE

FAA Form 317 17

8-4.83

C FAA AC71-2185




i::g:ix}czgur REGISTRY
: « B DATE: /-/7- & |
. ; : — d

lNST RUCT!ONS

»This form sh'mski‘as sntmitted to @ repreSentab?e of the A, d tstratot \md;r the fnuuwmg circumstances:

1. By the: appjwmﬂ for.a’ type cemiu.-a(e ord’ suppiememal type ce:uﬁ:a:e a( the ﬂme he presents-an
- aircraft of pans ﬁrereo{ 10 the; FAA-for tests. ’

By the applwent for.a type uerﬁf:r_atz or & supplemeﬂwl type cefuLcate for-each engine Or propeller
ubmuted f6r type eerhﬁcauan. ) ’ '

By the type eertificate. ho‘lder of. hcﬁnsee manuiactnnng producte. under a type certificate saly, upon the
. initial tronsier by fim of the owx\ershtp of each pr gl;sct or:upon apphcahon for the original issue of'3n
gxrcrﬂ[t axrwarmsness_ cgrpﬁ_cat Vi A Asrwortmness Appmval TagH (FAA Form 186}

This form shonid be :pm.pleted a5 Ionows ?‘ )
Section 1. Alrcraft. Comple(e the pemnem part-of- only {his section when certification covers an aircraft or
part thereof. : .

; Sncﬁpn-lvl. Enginb-AComplete'tbig Vséi:r_tioﬂ ben cenxﬁcahon covers'an engifie-
Section . Pmpe‘ﬂé. Complete this section when: ceﬂxf.\camm covers a propeller.

Section IV. Centification.

ftem A. Check this plock: when 30 aircraft or part thereof is presented for ﬂight‘or ground tests during type.
cemhcauon or supplmlental type cerufu:auon_ :

Vtem B. Check this block when tiye holder or jicensee of'a type ceﬂr&x@te only, initially transfers the owner
ship of an aircraft manufactured under that type certificate, of applies for the original issuance of an air-
wpnhmess certificate.

ttem C Check thisblock when an engine oF propeller is presented for type centification.
Jtem D. Check this block when an engine of propelier is presented for airworthiness appmval and insert the
date :he pmduct completed -2 final cperan.onnl check.

The certxhcati%\amust pe signed by B0 authoxized-person who holds 2 reswnsible position in the manufac-
turing organization. : -

GPO 933.621
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MAY 13 2002
N a0~ L D)

us Deponr-nem MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation

Administration

Form Approve
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification_,

&/ -2) IF

~

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortypeall entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B,and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructio
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

Make Model

1. Aircraft Pi‘?ef PA§1 Pj350 : .
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
31P-8414012 N 9224Y

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Ownei' :
1701 32nd Av-8
Eid-Co Fargo, ND 58102
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make * Model - Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
POWERPLANT )
Lycoming LTI10-540-V2AD L-2804-68A X
PROPELLER °
Type
AFPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

.| B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Fargo Aero Tech
1722 23rd Av N
| Fargo, ND 58102

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

X [ Certificated Repair Station

PR5R129N

Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or.alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on-the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

H-34 - 2002

Signature of Authorized Individual

QM@~ Ba@wﬂ-o«

7. Approval for Refurn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is R APPROVED 00 REJECTED
FAA FIt. Standards . - Other (Specify)
Inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY
N . . t
FAA Designee | {¢ | Repar Sttion S Ehvrandes Gt

Date of Approval or Rejection

k-35- 900

Certificate or
Designation No.

Signature of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

PRSR(34

oo @, Boboteas




Hi

NOTICE

* Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished . ; ]
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed 6 Textron Lycoming fuel nozzles P/N LW18182 and installed General Aviation Modificatibns, Inc.
turboGAMIjector Kit No. GLVT20 S/N 9175 STC No. SE09445SC per turboGAMljector Installation Procedure
No. IP-98-002 (Rev D), dated August 11, 1998. No change in weight and balance.

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached
©U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




[N

e . Form Approved
' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

US Department . : . For FAA Onl

of Tansportotion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Y de:t'mca“;“ Ty
Federal Aviation '

Administration ' : (.-né";z/ /

- 7
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

| Make Model
; Piper ' PA31P-350
1. A ft .
rera Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
31P-8414012 N 9224Y ,
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner
. |1701 32nd Av S
Eid-Co i . Fargo, ND_ 58102
3. For FAA Use Only :
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make - Model - Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
Lycoming TIO-540-V2AD L-8460-61A ] X
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
. Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address .| B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
o N . U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Fa“r'go Aero Tech : Foreign Certificated Mechanic
1722 23rd Av N X | Certificated Repair Station PR5R 129N
| Fargo, ND 58102 ) Manufacturer :

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the uhit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements ot Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. :

Date . Signature of Authorized Individual

U2 4- O gwa\a; 6c~@8{w~w

7. Approval for R¥turn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by. the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is &APPROVED O REJECTED

FAA Flt. Standards . L Other (Specify)
Inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY -
FAA Designes | ¢ |Repar Staton Sy A | :
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. ’

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

H-RA-3o0d. PRSRAGIN 9w3 G Bobobio




»

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished - . ) -
(1f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identity with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed 6 Textron Lycoming fuel nozzles P/N LW18182 and installed General Aviation Modificati.ons, Inc.
turboGAM Ijector Kit No. GLVT20 S/N 9174 STC No. SE09445SC per turboGAMIjector Installation Procedure,
No. IP-98-002 (Rev D), dated August 11, 1998. No change in weight and balance.

. O Additional Sheets Are Attached

¢U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




